

Sasson Yaron

Character Animator

Highly motivated animator with 4+ years of experience animating various characters and creatures for films and TV shows. Animated on different styles, from VFX realistic style shows like Pokémon Detective Pikachu and Sonic the Hedgehog to more cartoony shows like The Hollow and Floogals.

✉ sasi.yaron@gmail.com

📍 Montreal, Canada

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/sasson-yaron-66aa2199](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sasson-yaron-66aa2199)

☎ +1 4388668735

🌐 www.sasyaron.com/

WORK EXPERIENCE

Animator

Digital Domain

03/2022 - Present

Montreal, Canada

Animator - Key Artist

MPC

05/2021 - 03/2022

Montreal, Canada

Projects: Sonic the Hedgehog 2

Responsibilities

- Produced high quality keyframe animation in line with the Directors creative vision for characters, creatures, cameras and props.
- Collaborated with other departments for optimization, solving issues and ensuring continuity.
- Trained new team members sharing knowledge and techniques.

Animator

MPC

03/2018 - 12/2019

Vancouver, Canada

Projects: Sonic the Hedgehog, Pokemon Detective Pikachu, Aquaman

Responsibilities

- Produced high quality keyframe animation in line with the Directors creative vision for characters, creatures, cameras and props.
- Worked under tight deadlines, and delivered pleasing work consistently.
- Trained new team members on the pipeline and best practices for a show.

Character Animator (remote)

Mad Snow Studios

07/2017 - 01/2018

Vancouver, Canada

Projects: Floogals (Season 2)

EDUCATION

Character Animation Mentorship Program

Think Tank Training Centre

02/2016 - 12/2017

Vancouver, Canada

MILITARY SERVICE

Combat engineering officer (11/2006 - 07/2011)

- Platoon commander
- Operations officer

LANGUAGES

Hebrew

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency